

BOARD POLICY MANUAL

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

The Alexandria City School Board (Board) is guided by written policies that are readily accessible to the Board, Division employees, students, parents, and community members. All Division policies are reviewed at least every five years and revised as needed.

A current copy of all Division policies and regulations approved by the Board, as well as regulations approved by the Superintendent, are posted on the Division’s website and are available to employees and the public. Printed copies of the policies and regulations are available as needed to citizens who do not have online access. The Superintendent ensures that an annual announcement is made at the beginning of the school year, and for parents of students who enroll later in the academic year, at the time of enrollment, advising the public regarding the availability of the policies and regulations.

- Adopted: October 24, 1996
- Amended: October 7, 2004
- Amended: September 18, 2008
- Amended: April 24, 2014
- Amended: December 4, 2014
- Amended: October 15, 2015
- Amended: June 7, 2018

Legal Ref.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, § 22.1-253.13:7.

Cross Ref.: BFC Policy Adoption
CH Policy Implementation

BOARD POLICY MANUAL

The Alexandria City School Board (Board) is guided by written policies that are readily accessible to the Board, Division employees, students, parents, and community members. The Division manual is will be replaced. All Division policies are reviewed at least every five years and revised as needed.

A current copy of all Division policies and regulations approved by the School Board, as well as regulations approved by the Superintendent, are posted on the Division’s website and are available to employees and the public. Printed copies of the policies and regulations are available as needed to citizens who do not have online access. The Superintendent shall ensure that an annual announcement is made at the beginning of the school year, and for parents of students who enroll later in the academic year, at the time of enrollment, advising the public regarding the availability of the policies and regulations.

- Adopted: October 24, 1996
- Amended: October 7, 2004
- Amended: September 18, 2008
- Amended: April 24, 2014
- Amended: December 4, 2014
- Amended: October 15, 2015
- Amended: June 7, 2018

Legal Ref.: Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, -§ 22.1-253.13:7.

Cross Ref.: BFC Policy Adoption
 CH Policy Implementation

Commented [1]: Again, I think we ought to change this to be consistent with the model policy because it is not true that we review the entire Policy "Manual" every 5 years.

Commented [MS2R1]: Revised to remove the reference to the Policy Manual. By referencing policies we are sticking with the code, which doesn't require review of regulations every 5 years. (still a best practice though...)

Commented [MS3]: Added to note that the regulations are posted on the website. Reinforced that these are approved by the regulations.